

TRAUMA REGISTRY SUBCOMMITTEE Minutes

November 12, 2013 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. Osborne Auditorium

Committee Members Present:

Ginger Alford	Stephanie Langston
Bobbie Knight	Gerald Nottenkamper
Amber Kyle	Geri Rowe
Heather Kyle	Gloria Smalley

Courtney Stevens Linda N. Wilson

Committee Members Absent:

Steve Lesley	Monica McCullum
McManus Jimmy	Cherri Rickels

Susan Perrigin

<u>Attendance Requirement</u>: Must be present 75% of the time and may send designee 50% of the time. Designee must be knowledgeable of the system. Blue: compliant, Red: Non-compliant.

Other Attendees and Guests:

Linda Horne	Carrie McFarland
Eloise Jacobs	Judy Page
Alice Jefferson	Ben Richards

Review & Acceptance of Minutes from Previous Meeting

• Minutes approved as written.

• Data Validity and QA Process

• MSDH Data Validity and QA Reports

Handouts: MS Trauma Registry Data Submission, Missing Values, Missing Value Cont'd (new), Questionable Values, ISS Summary August 2013.

August submissions are complete and QA reports have been sent. We are still waiting on some responses. We are beginning to work on September. Much improvement has been noted in the reports. The quality of data has also improved. Please share any ideas with the state.

Collector Software

 2013/2014 Updates and System Enhancements Handouts: Trauma Registry Update Summary 2013

The install is ready and 5 hospitals have volunteered to pilot test. Hopefully, by the end of the year, we will be ready to deploy to everybody. Gerald will test from a region perspective.

The DOH is looking into purchasing Outcomes. Also, Dashboard will be utilized by the region. Ms.Kyle requests that a short presentation on Outcomes and Dashboard be presented at our next meeting.

ICD10:

DI is working on implementing ICD 10 hopefully by October 2014. We will switch in collector in January 2015. Ms. McFarland will also look into providing education in 2014. Please let DOH know of any educational experiences in future.

MEMSIS Interface

Still pending DI host for the State, then the vendors will be in contact with each other. No timeline is available.

Dataset Evaluation and Standardization

- Minimum Data fields standard Ms. McCullum will report on this at next meeting. See handout in packet. If you would like to help on this task force then please let Ms. McCullum know. The task force is trying to reduce fields to only the fields that are being used.
- Co-morbidity listing

Some cannot be mapped. A hand out is included. Try not to use non trauma diagnosis. A comorbidity and complication list is included in packet. All new items are highlighted in yellow. We would like for NTDB to map from non trauma diagnoses as well as the QA filter page.

Registry Inclusion Criteria Task Force

• Recommendation for MTAC

See Mississippi Trauma Inclusion Criteria Handout in Packet. The group is trying to streamline our criteria with national criteria. Ms. Smalley reported that Ms. Perrigin's region is worried about increasing numbers due to adding same height falls with hip fractures over 65

years of age. She would like to change age to > 75 years. All patients with extremity and hip fractures: We need to define what a trauma patient is. The only people that we are excluding are the active people that are walking. Ms. Smalley thinks that we should think about our resources. The group voted to change age to 70 and send to MTAC.

We would like to add air transfer so we can track them. Lengthy discussion concerning why to add this. Is this truly an EMS issue? We will table until Ms. Kyle can arrive. Ms.Kyle present. Motion made and approved following vote to delete air transfer from list and send to MTAC.

- NTDB Participation for Trauma Center Re-Designation Has been sent to MTAC but not approved yet.
- Committee Updates
 - MTAC and EMS Advisory Committee
 - MTAC Did not meet. A strategic planning group met on the coast. Discussion from that meeting will be presented at our next meeting.
 - EMS Advisory Committee- Did not meet due to strategic planning committee.
 - PI Subcommittee The Subcommittee is reviewing the activation criteria for possible revisions. Specific changes are under discussion and nothing has been approved yet. A pilot will be conducted in the north and on the coast if their board approves them. This committee needs a physician chair. They are hoping to find several and rotate them.
 - Mandatory State Audit Filters: Mr. Nottenkamper asked group for any recommendations and Ms. Kyle discussed mandatory state audit filters. She has found that other states do this. Hospitals would love direction as far as PI goes.
 - March 20-21 is coming to help education TPM. Ms. Kyle and Ms. Kyle are working with Ms. Perrigin to put a course together as well.

• User Needs & Desires

MS Trauma Registry Google Group:

DOH is still working on this. Hopefully will be implemented by the 1st quarter of 2014. The DOH has a web resource list that is given out. There is a NTDB google group but this one will be specific to MS but available to all.

Open Discussion: Betty Cox is no longer with Baptist so we will need to find a replacement.

• Upcoming Meetings & Conferences

User Group Flyer for 2014 is in your packet. May 8-9th: East Central Trauma Region Symposium- 2nd annual. The coastal region is planning their symposium as well.

Next Meeting: February 25, 2014 – Adjournment